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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 8:38 am
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response/ Transfer - LGOIMA 280887- accidents in any area in Hamilton that 

has "" traffic calming "" judder bars or speed restrictions

Importance: High

 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your Request 1:  
As requested could you please inform me as to how many pedestrians have been in accidents in any area in 
Hamilton that has these “” traffic calming “” judder bars or speed restrictions 
 
Our Response 1: 
We do not hold the information you have requested so per section 12 of LGOIMA, we will be transferring your 
request: 
 

Section 12 –  
Where a request is made to any local authority, and the information held (or some of the information) is not 
held/or believed to be held or related more closely to another local or authority – the request can be 
transferred to the relevant local authority. Transfers shall be done promptly and in no later than 10 working 
days after the day of receiving the request. 

 
We have transferred this part of your request to NZTA/Waka Kotahi for a response – who we have CC’d in this email. 
They will contact you directly with regards to this request.  
 
Your Request 2: 
I am aware that the road beside Founders theatre was reinstated as a thru road because the Ambulance service use 
it so often and your traffic people did not consult with them, was that a gigantic waste of money, I would suggest 
that many of these speed bumps are the same, like the chicane on Howell Ave that was taken out because it wasn’t 
doing as expected.  

Our Response 2:  
We have been advised that the City Transport Unit Director, Gordon Naidoo, has logged this aspect of your 
correspondence as a complaint – reference number CRM282456. He has responded to you directly concerning this 
part of your request and therefore as this request being managed by the City Transport Team directly, we will be 
closing off this official information request. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council 
 

 
>  
>> On 22/08/2022, at 1:58 PM, > wrote:  
>>  
>> Hi Paula, As requested could you please inform me as to how many pedestrians have been in 
accidents in any area in Hamilton that has these “” traffic calming “” judder bars or speed 
restrictions. I am aware that the road beside Founders theatre was reinstated as a thru road 
because the Ambulance service use it so often and your traffic people did not consult with them, 
was that a gigantic waste of money, I would suggest that many of these speed bumps are the same, 
like the chicane on Howell ave that was taken out because it wasn’t doing as expected.  
>> Regards .  
>>  
>> Sent from my iPad  
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